

Walter Waybright

To: Waybright, Walter L CTR USARMY (US)
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Request for Info - File # 0441-EX-ST-2019

From: Waybright, Walter L CTR USARMY (US) <walter.l.waybright.ctr@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:54 PM
To: Leann Nguyen <Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov>
Subject: Request for Info - File # 0441-EX-ST-2019

Leann,

Here is the missing information from the request the 15Mar19.

Please provide the following information
- City and state for each location

Location 1 - Morgantown, WV 26505

Location 2 - Welcome, MD 20693

- What is the frequency range? (missing starting frequency)

Frequency 1 - 2.0000 to 30.0000

- Who will terminate the system if interference occurs?

The test coordinator (Walter Waybright) will terminate testing or will move to alternate approved frequency.

- If the testing is a flight test, please provide flight level (AGL

Testing does not involve a flight test.

I am sorry for delayed response

V/r,

Walter Waybright | Principal Program Analyst

4D Tech Solutions, Inc

Blossom Point Army Research Facility, APEX Site

15000 Blossom Point Road, Box B

Welcome, MD 20693

walter.l.waybright.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:walter.l.waybright.ctr@mail.mil >

(240) 719-9360 (c)

(301) 394-1220 (o)